

RE: Energy 2 Pager

From: "Riggs, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.riggs@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 Jan 2018 17:10:59 -0500
Attachments: Energy 2 pager for Town Halls.docx (36.41 kB)

Thanks, David.

Added your changes/edits.

Meaghan: I think this needs some Indigenous content. As well as any other additions from your files..

Matt: any edits or additions?

Hoping to send this out tomorrow morning latest and will have comms look over it once the content is all there.

Thanks!

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: January-25-18 4:14 PM
To: Riggs, Matt (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Energy 2 Pager

Couple of small updates and clarifications

From: Riggs, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: January 25, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Energy 2 Pager

Matt Riggs | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 640-6684